(B EpwarDSs ENERGY CORPORATION

On1. & GAS PROPERTIES

1401 17TH STREET / SUITE 1400
DEvVER. COLORADO 80202
3(3:298-1400 FAX 303:298-0757

August 21, 2001

Mr. Charlie T. Perrin
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1066 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE:  Hickman 7R 95474 A/BIJé/\)’/o?Q
API 30-045-24776

San Juan County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Pernn:

The referenced well is in the process of being sold. We respectfully request a period of six months
to consummate a sale and allow a new operator time to evaluate placing the well back to a
productive status.

Very truly yours,

éth Edwards
President
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